MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
Land Preservation Advisory Board

TO: Land Preservation Advisory Board Members

Julie Brixie
Roland Harmes
Frank Hatfield
Jon Mayes
Robert Rusch
Margo Smith
Mark Stephens

FROM: James Kielbaso, Chair
DATE: July 1, 2015
RE: July 8, 2015 Work Session

Members will meet at the Southwest Meridian Uplands Preserve (aka “Sturk”) on July 8,
2015 at 6 pm. The meeting location will be at the green gate at the end of Sophiea
Parkway, which is in Champion Woods neighborhood on the west side of Hulett
Road, north of Bennett Road. The site visit will be guided by Leslie Kuhn and Jim Hewiitt,
Mid-Michigan Stewardship Network.

This meeting is a work session and a discussion site tour event. Although a quorum of the
Land Preservation Advisory Board may be present for the site tour portion of the evening,
there will be no action or decisions made at this time.

cc: Mark Kieselbach
Ray Severy
Frank Walsh
Derek Perry
LuAnn Maisner
Jane Greenway
Clerks Office
HOM-TV
Website
Younes Ishraidi
Leslie Kuhn

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Park

Commission by writing or calling the following: Township Manager Frank Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml
48864-1198 (517-853-4250) - Ten days notice required.
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